From: do-not-reply@cityofls.net

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 2:18 PM
To: )
Subject: Boards and Commissions Application Submission by Chris Campbell

The Boards and Commissions Application from cityofls.net was submitted.

I wish to apply for: Board of Zoning Adjustments

Name: Chris Campbell

Home Address: °

Email Address:

Phone Number:

District registered to vote: District 2

Years as aresident: 8

High School Attended: Truman High School

College Attended: University of Missouri

Current Employment: Polsinelli

Position Held: Attorney

Interest Response: | moved to Lee's Summitin 2016, and have been serving on the Board of Zoning
Adjustments since 2017. | enjoy the opportunity to be involved in our community. In my occupation as a

real estate finance attorney, | often deal with zoning related issues, so this positionis a good fit.

Other Activities: | recently finished a stint on the Board of Directors of Junior Achievement of Greater
Kansas City.

Do you have a demonstrated interest, competence of knowledge in history, humanities, fine art,
performing art, public art, natural resources, or cultural resources:

Please elaborate on above:



Do you have experience as a/an:

Please elaborate on above:

Are you a representative of a governmental entity, not-for-profit organization, service agency,
organizational alliance, or other group whose mission and purpose is to meet the many health and
wellness needs of the residents of Lee’s Summit:

Please elaborate on above:

Current LS Boards: N/A
Term(s) Expires: N/A

Past LS Boards or other community: Board of Zoning Adjustments since 2017

Other Interests:
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